Osman Ahmed Osman Mohamed Mustafa



Contacts E-mail:

Osman-990@hotmail.com

Tel:

- +249912957617
- +249123756934
- +249927264063

Address: Khartoum, Bahry, Kafory Block 11.

Marital Status:

Married.

Additional Information: Languages:

- Arabic
- English

Computer Skills:

MS Office Package Geological software (Map source, MapInfo, GIS)

Others:

Charisma workforce development (First Aid and CPR course) 2017

Charisma workforce development (First Aid and CPR course) 2021

Summary:

Exploration Geologist with good experience in all exploration activities, sampling mapping drilling data interpretation and Mining Supervisor Coordinates open pit activities stripping, drilling, blasting and loading activities also supervising the mining team in performing the schedule to maintain the targets.

Education:

- B.Sc. Hons in Geology, Faculty of Petroleum and Minerals, September 2011
 Al- Neelain University, Sudan.
- Diploma of science in advanced computer courses 2011
 To 2012
- Diploma of science in advanced communication courses 2011 To 2012.

Training:

- Ministry of Oil, Khartoum, Sudan
- Trainee at Ministry of Petroleum, data center
 2011-2012
 - Rida mining company Trainee Exploration geologist, 4th October 2009 – 14th October 2009. Diamond drilling, Core sampling, Core logging, Soil sampling, Surveying, Sample preparation.

Experience:

- <u>Safomin mining company Field Geologist, JAN</u>

 <u>2012– Feb 2013.</u> (Soil sampling, Trench
 Documentation, Core sampling and field camp managing.
- <u>Aspire Natural resources,</u> Field Geologist, March 2015_April 2016.

(Mapping, Stream sampling, soil sampling, Trench documentation in Red sea state block 68A.

- <u>Dal Group Field Geologist, 15 March 2016 To 2018</u> (Mapping, soil sampling and trench documentation in Northern state Block Ns21, Core sampling in kaolin project and Fly Camp exploration in Different states in Sudan.
- Dal Group Shift Team Leader Current Position, Open pit mining for gold, Communicate routinely and effectively with mining manager and other supervisor as required. Ensured that all mining employees are properly trained on the use of appropriate equipment also conduct daily pre-shift meetings to ensure employees are informed of safety and production issues.